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收件人： 于畅 <yuchang@cct.cn>;

Fw:杭州研讨会事宜

发件人：高原 <gaoyuan@cct.cn>   时  间：2020-08-19 12:05

 
 
 
 
 
                                                    

  
高 原  Aaron Gao
总监
DIRECTOR 
 
康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司

 COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO., LTD
手机: + 86 139 1074 0774

 邮箱：gaoyuan@cct.cn
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message -----

 From:Zhang Qi 张琦(MD-BUICK,SGS) <qii_zhang@saic-gm.com> 
 To: gaoyuan@cct.cn <gaoyuan@cct.cn>  

 CC: 
Sent: 2020-08-19 12:03

 Subject: 杭州研讨会事宜
  

Dear 高原，
 
请支持杭州研讨会相关事宜，包括各项预定安排，必要的定金支付等。
 
谢谢。
 
Best regards!
 
 
张琦 | 别克品牌
Zhang Qi | Buick Brand
 
T: 13331992925
 
上汽通用汽车销售有限公司
SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited
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********************************************************************* 
Email Disclaimer 
---------------- 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally  
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this  
email by anyone else is unauthorised. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,  
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance  
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the  
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client  
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are  
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead. 
********************************************************************* 
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